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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  926-4990
November 15, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  926-4990

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 926-4990
	

	DETECTION MONITORING REPORTS AT DISPOSAL SITESDETECTION MONITORING REPORTS AT DISPOSAL SITES

	November 15, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\926-4990 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 22, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 22, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  926-4990 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The following page provides answers to questions that have been provided as of this date.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 926-4990

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q. 1. Does the County own Sanitas license(s) for the respective landfills and can any consultant use the Sanitas software on their behalf with no extra costs for software?

A. 1. The Sanitas software is to be figured in the total cost.  The consultant must have a license for, or purchase the Sanitas program.  The County of Fresno will not provide the program or a license for the program.

Q. 2. Does the County provide all the historical data for the three sites in electronic format (i.e., Excel?)?

A. 2. The data will be provided in Excel and pdf files.

Q. 3. Does the County provide historical depth to water data in an electronic format (i.e., Excel?)?

A. 3. The data will be provided in Excel and pdf files.

Q. 4. In the Quotation Schedule (page 16), is the electronic transfer / delivery (Task 1) referring to AB 2886 Geotracker compliance?

A. 4. Answered in RFQ Scope of Work.

Q. 5. Does the contract laboratory produce EDD files for upload to Geotracker at no cost to the consultant?

A. 5. Yes

Q. 6. Is a draft submittal to the County required in addition to the final submittal, and if so, are both required within the 15-day timeframe?

A. 6. No draft submittal is required IF final is delivered to County of Fresno within required 15-day time period.
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